

Revised OPSEUPP analysis

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>, "Keates, James (TBS)" <james.keates@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Nov 2016 23:56:41 -0500
Attachments: OPSEU - Accounting for Plan surpluses_to cv clean.doc (120.32 kB)

Pauline/James,
Please see the revised OPSEUPP analysis attached. This version is being shared with Cindy by way of cc. Please advise of any issues/concerns/edits with the paper. We may share it with the Panel next Monday when they meet.
Thanks.
Nadine